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November 20, 2023 

 

SANTA FE COUNTY  

IFB 2024-0084-CORR/APS 

INMATE CLOTHING, HYGIENE, LINEN & MATTRESSES 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Dear Proponents,  

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Bidders to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum 

No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

 

Attachment A:  Previous bid tabulation 

 

 

Question No. 1:  Page 14 that references the limited warranty for mattresses, is the County 

willing to accept an alternate 3-year warranty? 

Answer No. 1:  Yes, a 3-year warranty is an acceptable alternate.  

 

Question No. 2:  May we have a copy of last bid tabulation. 

Answer No. 2:   Please see attachment A. 

 

Question No. 3:  As the incumbent of the previous bid, are we still required to submit samples 

if the items have not changed? 

Answer No. 3: The County will be performing side by side evaluation on all items.  As such, all 

interested bidders should submit samples.  For mattresses, pillow sized samples will be 

accepted.   

 

Please add this Addendum No. 1 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal documents, 

hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents 

and have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have their original 

interpretation and remain in full force and effect.  Responders are reminded that any questions or need 

for clarification must be addressed to Amanda Patterson-Sanchez, Procurement Planner Analyst at 

apatterson-sanchez@santafecountynm.gov.   
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